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National Highways Authority of India

( Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Government of India )

23, ga-y, s IR Hi & o, ARTER - ¥39003 (FERTE)

Project Implementation Unit - Aurangabad.
B- 213 Neat?Kamgar Chowk, N-4, CIDCO, New Aurangabad- 431003 (Maharashtra)

1 / Tel: 0240-2471507, §-3w/ Email.: aurangabad@nhai.org, dewmic / website: www.nhai.gov.in

No. NHAI/PIU/ AUR/NH-211(A-K)/Forest/ 2022/ B o Bb?anuary, 2022

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Forest Division, Aurangabad
Dist. Aurangabad.

Sub: NHAI-PIU-AUR- Diversion of 11.78 Ha. Reserved Forest Land in favour of
National Highways Authority of India (NHAI), PIU-Aurangabad for
Rehabilitation and Up-gradation of existing two lane to four lane of Aurangabad
- Karodi section of NH-211, to 4 lane in Aurangabad District in the State of
Maharashtra. - Submission of 27 Stage Clearance Compliance -Reg.

Ref: 1)  Office letter received from the Technical Officer (Gr.I), MoEF&CC, Nagpur vide
No. F.No. FC-II/MH-97/2018-NGP/ 8965 Dt. 30.11.2021.
2)  Office letter received from the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest &
Nodal  Officer, Nagpur vide No. Desk-17/Nodal/ Aurangabad/ID-
12677/1849/2021-22 Dt. 20.12.2021
3)  Office letter received from the Conservator of Forest, Aurangabad vide St ®&-
5 /STHIA /a8 31/0s5.103/2 (10-19)/3602/2021-22 Dt. 21.12.2021

Sir,
The observations of the Regional Empowered Committee in its meeting dated

26.11.2021 has been received from the Conservator of Forest (T), Aurangabad vide letter
gt Z21.12.2021.

2, In this regard, it is requested to arrange the joint site inspection for compliance to
observations received from the Regional Empowered Committee for further compliance
for 27d Stage approval please.

Thanking you.
Yours Sincerely,

Encl: As above. w\f\m’/

(Arvind Kale)
GM (T) & Project Director
Copy to:

1) The Conservator of Forest (T), Forest Division Aurangabad - For information please.

2) The Regional Officer, NHAI RO, Nagpur - For information please.

3) The Team Leader, M/s CEG Ltd. - For information & necessary action please.

4) The Project Manager, M/s L&T Construction - For information & necessary action please.

germe wrEferd : 31-4 vd &, dFe Y0 GRS, 7% Reeh-990 oy, 2 - 91-11-25074100 / 25074200
Corporate Office : G-5 & 6, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi- 110075, Phone : 91-11-25074100 / 25074200
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TTT’ l)ncrsmn of 11.78 haut Reserved forest :lnd under
section-2 of the Forest { Conservation) Act, 1980 For

rehabilitation and upgradation of exisung two lanning

91,31.31.9. Uo7 3maTE/ NHAI PIU Aurangabad NH-211

to four lanning of Aurangabad - Karodi section of
.0 4 lane from Km. 290-200 10 Km. 376.000

g 91/ Inward No.: ?—GS“- and Km 390°000 to Km. 452.800 { Design Chamage

ara/ Date

290,000 Km. in Aurangabad to Karodi 320.640 Km.

DI RET 21 lw"( 2oy i) village of Devlai & Satara. Tal Aurangabad Dist.
Forwardedto Aurangabad in the State of Maharashtra- regarding

‘ TETG Sign

TR
AL

o= aratEs O

e ) .-r,

1 35 505 AR T L0 3R (2619 gg 02 [%038.3%

HEE - 5‘:1.2' o0 .7 v o v/

e - { HYT TER 6 AW T ¥ Sy 3, HeRTE U, T arewEe 9 ¥4
NC/RS-WICR-2Y 163¢ / W40,
v, ATOH R WE, WA L friias 2R/20/ 9038

v :d;,.qm'v’" AT T.L 0T T..,,';f.‘r

& gAY o ’
S5, SO UMY O 99 0O A TR HMEN, SR 90, ST GT9EETE T 6 Dosk-1 o
- z 3

Nodal .A.umgahm' -4 R9\9/L e TGS 20/ %303

HerTITEE, STTTETE OTE S SUNET O uE W, L B 3 5T AwuarT 39 AT, 7 WEdtg 79 W, ¥ o

.  _a & . ‘
RIEATRSS & s &) wagE s TeenudE In AR,

AT YT e e MASH S Al HEae [ e [ Sgae G e i

LR T '"‘**"" Wh’?“ HFFgH 1 ?""'EFW'F'-' CRUE R ATFETR VAT AT A ""T"'"

B
A WIUER! -.r,v_ R r' ""_" a1 “33”.7’.‘3’ 'l";r

HEUH :- A FH 7

# ‘:Tvrrrﬂ"“r—,rrl

-:.-u:.m?.ﬁ_ (A AMIE )

ARMES

N ﬁ o n ‘ - .
W =10 3= UL JHT {5 59 ”“95 q ﬂ‘ L ‘.ﬂ’:?..v' “hRIY F il u FJT%" ﬁ’.h qUAw ¥ ¥ 51-'_‘;":'7':"‘:

-

M YTAE m’rm"

ufaferd - pu ject Director, National Highways Authority of india, Project Implementation Unit,

\L.JJ!TE'A]‘.!J B-28, Near Kamgar Chowk, N-¥.CIDCO, New Aurangabad - ¢3¢ oo
{T ‘-u'a:'-‘ ;F\{‘*“WW:IT&"? wa'-w Hnrmﬂ-ﬂmwc}?m WeT THIATA ‘.'i-*txzmr'
””T‘""“T FPUTHR 30 WAHIE, ST Gie SararRTe rateea wET wET

Act. [980\Proposals\Aurangabad <Karodi NH- 211 Dist Aurungabad Area 11.78 Hadoe

Y
L]



Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Head of Forests Force),
Maharashtra State
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer,
1st Floor, B Wing
VanBhavan, Ramgiri Road, Civil Lines, Nagpur- 440 001
Tel.No.: 0712- 2556916 , E-mail: apccfnodal@mahaforest.gov.in
No.Desk-17/Nodal/Aurangabad /ID-12677/ | B4 /2021-22
Nagpur - 440 001, Date:ry | 1212062 \

Sub:- Dive s'on of 11.78 ha. Reserved Forest Land in forest land in favour of National
Hi:hway Authority of India (NHAI), PIU-Aurangabad rehabilitation and up-
gradation of existing two lane to four lane of Aurangabad-Koradi section of NH-211,
to + lane from Km-290.200 to Km.376.000 and Km 390.000 to Km 452.800 (Design
Chainage 290.200 Km in Aurangabad to koradi 320.640 Km) in Auarangabad
District in the State of Maharashtra-reg

Ref:-  Government of India, Ministry of Environment Forests & Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office, Nagpur letter dated 30.11.2021 of F.No.FC-II/MH-
97/2018-NGP/8965.

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India, Integrated
Regional Office, Nagpur vide letter under reference has sought compliance on 4 points. (Copy
enclosed)

Therefore, you are hereby directed to obtain compliance of the shortcomings from the
user agency and submit with all requisite documents in English to this office for further
submission to the Ministry for the consideration of the proposal fmi approval.

: .r\

Encl:- As above <L A
1‘“ ; - “}"_-
(Naresh Zurmure)
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
& Nodal Officer

To,

The Conservator of Forests (T.),

Aurangabad .

Copy submitted for information to:The Principal Chief Secretary (Forests), Revenue & Forest
Department, Mantralaya Mumbai-32.

Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:

2. The Deputy Conservator of Forests, (T) Aurangabad .

3. Project Direstor, NHAL, PIU-Aurangabad B-23, Near Kamgar Chock-N-4 CIDCO, New
Aurangabad 431 003.
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HRT WRPR S Integrated Regional Office

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA Ground Floor, East Wing
TSR, T Td werary uRad warery ~ New Secretariat Building
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001
& CLIMATE CHANGE i apccfcetral-ngp-mef@gov.in
F.No. FC-IIMH-97/2018-NGP /8965 : " Date: 30.11.2021
To, 3
The Principal Secretary (Forests), . &
Revenue and Forest Department, Va3 e
Hutatma Rajguru Chowk 2 Y92/
Madam Cama Marg ¥

~_Mantralaya, Mumbai - 400032, o
Sub: Diverslon of 11.78 ha Reserved Forest Land in favour of National Kighway Authority of India

(NHAI), PIU- Aurangabad for Rehabilitation and Up-gradation of exiting two lane to four lane
- of Aurangabad- Koradi section of NH-211, to 4 lane from km 290:240 to Km 376.000 and Km
390,000 to-Km 452.800 (Design Chainage 290.200 Km in Aurangabad to Koradi 320.640 Km) in
Aurangabad District in the State of Maharashtra- regarding.
Sir, :
The undersigned is directed to refer to State Government of Maharashtra letter No. FLD-2018/CR-
324/F-10 dated 14.12.2018 and APCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Maharashtra letter No. Desk-17/NC/I/I.D-
11697/17-18 dated 01.12.2018 on the ahove subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government
under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and to inform that the instant proposal was placed
before Regional Empowered Committee in its meeting held on 26.11.2021. After detailed discussion and
examination of the proposal and recommendation of State Government the Committee decided that IRO,
Nagpur may consider the proposal for grant of final approval after receipt of following i~formation:

I Detailed plan for raising strip plantation on either side of the road and centra| verge at project cost,
as per IRC specification, with maintenance of 7-10 years has to be submi-t=2,

ii. Plan for undertaking comprehensive soil conservation measure in catch - nt area at the project
cost in consultation with the State Forest Department have not been subr-ited (condition number
Xv).

lii. In compliance to condition no xxvi; the numbers, size and locations of all underpasses constructed
in forest area for passage of wildlife shall be approved by PCCF (Wildlife) and copy of same shall
be submitted to IRO, Nagpur.

Iv. Detailed avifauna plan has to be submitted in compliance of condition number xxx of Stage- |
o approval.

In view of the above, | am directed to request the State Government to submit information on the
= shortcomings, as indicated above, to this Ministry for further consideration of the proposal for approval
under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980

,j",;:\a,j y This issues with the approval of Regional Officer (Central), Integrated Regional Office, MoEF & CC,
;i}-\ Nagp}ur.
| ™ Yours faithfully,
A - sd

; (e o
g SRR ~ _ (N.K. Dimri)
Tecnical Officer (Gr. 1)
Copy to: -
. The PCCF (HoFF), Government of Maharashtra, Nagpur,
28N X \\ I\~ The Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Maharashtra, M= gpur, g
(7 AR ii. User agency. L\
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